
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  050358 Sale Date - 6/24/2005

the notes on sheet have a comment that the c.i.p. piling shall be epoxy coated.  is this meant to refer to the re-steel in the piling 
or to the exterior coating of the pile itself?  does this note apply to all the piling or to just the 16" dia?

Question Submitted: 6/14/2005 1Question Number:

1) THIS PROJECT HAS A COMPLETION DATE OF 6/30/2006 WITH A PROPOSAL NOTE STATING ALL TRAFFIC NEEDS TO 
BE OPENED BY 10/15/05. THIS PROJECT LETS ON 6/22/05 THIS DOES NOT LEAVE ALOT OF TIME TO GET A 
CONTRACT, ORDER MATERIALS, AND BUILD THE PROJECT BY 10/15/05. 

2)THE PLANS REQUIRE A 18 DAY NOTICE OF CLOSURE WILL ODOT ACCEPT THIS NOTIFICATION THE DAY OF THE 
LETTING?

3)IS ODOT AWARE ANOTHER PROJECT IS USING ROUTE 534 AS A DETOUR. WILL THIS CONFLICT? 

Question Submitted: 6/16/2005 2Question Number:

1.) The plan calls for two different types of granular materials, the first 203 Granular Material Type B 7,573 CY and the other 204 
Granular Material Type B 15,675 CY. The specifications call for each of these materials to be as per 703.16, a 304, 411, or 617 
with 0 to 20 percent passing the # 200 sieve.  Does the department have a special intent for each of these items and if so what is 
the difference? 

2.) Would the department consider using a bank run granular in lieu of the manufactured materials for these items?

Question Submitted: 6/17/2005 3Question Number:

Plan page 10/112 under Maintaining Traffic states that the contractor is to provide the signs, supports, and hardware for the 
detour route while the county or city forces shall install, maintain, remove and salvage the same.  On plan page 11/112 it states 
the Contractor shall erect, maintain, and remove the detour.  Thus there is a conflict of plan notes.  Which one is correct for 
bidding purposes?

Question Submitted: 6/20/2005 4Question Number:

On plan sheet #10 under "Detour Notification", the note says that the contractor is to supply all materials for the detour signing 
and county and/or city forces shall erect, maintain and remove when no longer needed.  This note then conflicts with the plan 
note on sheet #11 which says that the contractor shall erect, maintain and remove the detour. Please clarify who is responsible.

Question Submitted: 6/20/2005 5Question Number:

Page 1Tuesday, October 12, 2010 5:01:08 PM

All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


